Pamela Martin

From: brett hourigan <

Sent: April 19, 2025 10:23 AM
To: Lana Popham. Mla; Lana Popham. Mla; Kathleen Burton; Municipal Hall

Subject: I

Good morning,

After all the grinding material that landed on our home cars and yard yesterday. We are now getting dusked out by all the
traffic on the dusty entrance road and dump site from all the trucks and heavy equipment. | will take a picture of our
backyard today so you will have a comparison picture in a week to see the difference. It will look like the side of a logging
road. This goes on 7 days a week, including holidays. This is not only frustrating because we can’t use our outdoor space.
This is hazardous to our families health. Please forward to mayor and council.

Regards

Donna Sorrie

Brett Hourigan
Dereck Pottinger
Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of Central
Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



